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The Office of Community Services is issuing this addendum to OCS LBR 903-05_14, Employment Core and Recidivism Prevention for Reintegrating Individuals for the purposes of:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Responding to questions that arose at the orientation meeting of <Date> and written questions subsequently submitted in accordance with Section 1-V, of the RFP.  

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amending the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Final Revised Proposals

The proposal submittal deadline:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

is amended to January 22, 2013
 FORMCHECKBOX 

is not amended.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

for Final Revised Proposals is <date>.

Attached is (are):

 FORMCHECKBOX 

A summary of the questions raised and responses for purposes of clarification of the RFP requirements.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amendments to the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Details of the request for final revised proposals. 

If you have any questions, contact:

En Young
(808) 586-8675
En.H.Young@hawaii.gov
830 Punchbowl Street, Rm. 420

Honolulu, HI 96813

Responses to Question Raised by Applicants

For OCS LBR 903-05_14, Employment Core and Recidivism Prevention for Reintegrating Individuals
1. Is the RFP deadline date (January 21, 2013) correct?  Isn’t that a holiday?
January 21, 2013 is indeed Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day.  All RFP’s with a due date of January 21, 2013 are amended to January 22, 2013.
2. (With regard to confidential and proprietary information) Is it good enough to have CONFIDENTIAL stamped on the front of the proposal?
No.  Although an agency may want an entire proposal excluded from the public record, certain information, such as outcomes and amounts of prior contracts, must be released to the public.  Information the agency feels should be excluded should be stamped on every page they would like to be considered confidential.  Even in this instance, if a public record and specific information is requested from any submitted proposal, the Office of Information Practices may make a determination any such information marked “confidential” that may be released.
3. (With regard to Single and Multiple Proposals)  Is there a preference for any county, or for Statewide proposals?
As in the past, there are no preferences for any one County over another.  There is also no preference for a single, statewide proposal.  Funding decisions will be made based on availability of funding, total administrative costs, proposed outcomes, and geographic coverage.
4. Can service providers claim any tuition reimbursements if the vocational training is provided “in house” by staff of the same provider?
No.  OCS has concluded, on further analysis of this situation, not to allow further reimbursements.  This is primarily because allowance of this practice would unduly obscure the lines between basic ECS job readiness training, which is a contractual obligation, and other, vocation-specific training the client may require.  Applicants should consult questions later in this Addendum for clarification of what constitutes “qualified” tuition costs.
5. Is it possible for service providers to carry over clients from another similar program?  What would be an acceptable amount of carryover clients?
Generally, yes.  The OCS staff member assigned to your contract will be responsible for making the determination of similarity.  Services or costs associated with the client may not be duplicated.  Clients in programs whose funding has been terminated or at the end of a program may be carried over.  Clients who voluntarily left programs in order to accommodate situational changes and who are seeking re-entry to programs may also be carried over.  In general, costs incurred and paid under other contracts for services also provided by OCS may not be charged to OCS.  Finally, persons terminated from programs for cause, such as violence or direct violation of program parameters may NOT be carried over.
6. Is the 50% restriction per year of the biennium clause for all low-income programs?
Yes.  OCS may impose a funding restriction up to one-half of the total contract amount per year for each contract with a term longer than one year for all programs.  
7. If you apply for a single contract, will you need one application per county?
The application process is geared by geographical area, not by contract.  Each applicant for statewide coverage should submit one proposal.  Each applicant who is not proposing to serve the entire state but would like to apply for more than one county should submit one proposal per county.  Similarly, if an agency proposes to serve a single county, they should submit a single proposal.
8. If an agency submits an application to operate in one county, can the same agency also be a partner in an application submitted by another agency that covers the SAME county?

Yes.  Applications will be individually judged on completeness and responsiveness to the criteria of the RFP and not compared to each other. OCS encourages collaboration and does not prefer any lead agency over the other.  However, if an agency is a funded partner in another agency’s proposal, this will be construed to be an “alternate” proposal and disallowed.
9. The cover letter and RFP are inconsistent with regards to the number of copies to be submitted, what is the correct number of copies?

The correct number of copies is one (1) original, and four (4) copies.

10. Who are the current Employment Core Services providers?

For ECS-Low Income- 


Goodwill Industries of Hawaii

Maui Economic Opportunity


Parents and Children Together
For ECS-Immigrant


Goodwill Industries of Hawaii

11. Will Employment Core Services awardees be required to use Mosaic GEMS software, and should we budget for this in our proposals?

For this contract period, Mosaic GEMS will not be a mandatory addition to the budget of any proposal.
12. (With regard to Prisoner Reintegration) Will a person qualify if they are not currently under the custody or supervision of the Public Safety Department?
The RFP states those previously incarcerated within six (6) months of intake, however the person must be on a supervision plan.  The intent of this RFP is to streamline services and create a continuum with the Public Safety Department.  Clients not under custody will most likely be eligible for the Employment Core Services for Low-Income Persons program, and should be referred there.
13. What is the status of the Office of Hawaiian Affairs match money?  If this is finalized prior to the submission, will the budget be amended?
As with other funds not under OCS’ control, we will solicit for awards as if only our funds are available, and the budget will not be amended.  All OHA funds must be approved by the Board of Trustees, which, to this date, has not happened.
14. What documentation satisfies the requirement listed under item 2.3.A.4 found on page 2.4? (certification to work with the offender population in situ)  Would this be a letter, M.O.U., contract, some other document, or any of the above?
Because facilities may differ, OCS cannot give a single credential that will be acceptable to all facilities.  Therefore, whatever documentation that is submitted must substantiate that the facility (ies) proposed as targets are accessible by the agency.
15. Are there any classifications of criminal that are not eligible for service under this grant: i.e, sex offender, high violence or high risk individuals?

This RFP does not discriminate by type of offense, only by current status.  As stipulated by the RFP, participants must be at “minimum” or “community” status.
16. What documentation is required to prove attainment of the Workforce Development Offender Employment credential?

It was communicated to OCS that attendees of these trainings receive certificates.  This will be deemed sufficient.
17. Does OCS have a preference towards any particular correctional facility service providers should work with?
No.  Regardless of the facility, the intent of this RFP is to focus efforts on preparing re-integrating individuals for employment.
18. Is a letter of intent to work with any facility required?
No.  Any letter of intent will increase an applicant’s credibility when making statements regarding partnership with a facility and will probably be helpful in a proposal.

OCS LBR 903-05_14, Employment Core and Recidivism Prevention for Reintegrating Individuals, is amended as follows:
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	Section 1, Administrative Overview

	
	
	1-1
	The RFP submittal deadline is revised to January 22, 2013.



	Section 2, Service Specifications

	
	Scope of Work
	2-6
	The following sentence is added under “Service:”  “Individualized Services should include an assessment and recognition of the culture of the individual and, to the extent possible, should be implemented in a culturally appropriate manner.”

	Section 3, Proposal Application Instructions

	
	No Changes
	
	

	Section 4, Proposal Evaluation

	
	No Changes
	
	

	

	Section 5, Attachments

	
	Output and Outcome Form
	
	“Number of individuals employed for 365 days” is added to outcomes
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